Your Ref:DC/23/05449
Our Ref:SCC/CON/4348/23 TR
Date: 23 November 2023 SUffOlk

Highways Enquiries to: Highways.DevelopmentControl@suffolk.gov.uk County Council

All planning enquiries should be sent to the Local Planning Authority.
Email: planning@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

The Planning Department

Babergh MidSuffolk District Council
Planning Section

1st Floor, Endeavour House

8 Russell Road

Ipswich

Suffolk

IP12BX

For the attention of: Rose Wolton

Dear Rose,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 CONSULTATION RETURN: DC/23/05449

PROPOSAL.: Discharge of Conditions Application for DC/22/01902 - Condition 4 (Cycle Storage and
Electric Vehicle Charging)

LOCATION: Chilton Priory, Waldingfield Road, Chilton, Sudbury, Suffolk, CO10 OPP

Notice is hereby given that the County Council as Highway Authority makes the following recommendations
with respect to the requested discharge of each condition listed:

CONDITION NO: 4
DOES NOT OBJECT to the discharge of this condition as the details submitted on drawing no. 1957/21/50
are deemed acceptable.

Any recommendation above that relates to a condition for which details are required to be approved by
the LPA, in advance of a stage construction, use or occupation relates only to the details element of the
condition unless otherwise stated.

Yours sincerely,
Ben Winton

Transport Planning Engineer
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure

Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, Suffolk. IP1 2ZBX
www.suffolk.gov.uk






